
From: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed)
To: Souppaya, Murugiah P. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Microcontrollers - PQC
Date: Monday, December 9, 2019 10:20:00 AM

That's perfect, thank you.

-----Original Message-----
From: Souppaya, Murugiah P. (Fed) <murugiah.souppaya@nist.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 10:15 AM
To: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed) <angela.robinson@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Microcontrollers - PQC

Hi Angela,

We can meet at 12:30 if it works better for you.

Thanks

Murugiah

________________________________________
From: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed) <angela.robinson@nist.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 8:33 AM
To: Souppaya, Murugiah P. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Microcontrollers - PQC

Sure!  I will have to leave at 1:30pm, so if we can meet at maybe 12:50 or a little before 1pm that would be even
better.  If not, 1-1:30 is fine for me.

Thank you,
Angela

From: Souppaya, Murugiah P. (Fed) <murugiah.souppaya@nist.gov>
Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2019 8:34 AM
To: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed) <angela.robinson@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Microcontrollers - PQC

Hi Angela,

I am wondering if we can move this meeting to 1 PM.

Thanks

Murugiah
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